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Pernod Ricc:r_d South Africa

ent name:’ HD Q{LJUEI"D( 1€ % Order recaived date: GY —( =2 ﬁi Il
- mporer. QSN
quested delivery date: : Plant: AGDD
stomer PO II": LG JDE refarence number/s: D € 4G 1S
- tnwoice Nr: 36 3934
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Nosipho Shishaba

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Hendrika Engelbrecht <Drieka.Engelbrecht@pernod-ricard.com>

04-01-2024 08:41

Nosipho Shishaba; rajiv@tclogistics.co.za; Geshnie ; Ruan Erasmus; Phemelo Lesabe
Charlotte Joubert; Quintin Joubert; Stephan Scheepers

AD Enterprise order - DE4615-inv363934

DE4615-363934EXCEL.xIsx; Invoice -DE4615-363934.pdf; Picking slip -DE4615.pdf

Good day @Phemelo Lesabe/Nosipho,

Hope you are well.

Please find new order for AD Enterprises out of AGDD.

Kindly can you push for delivery as the order already delayed with the duty payment please and advise on loading .

Thank you
Regards

0

.
b

Pernod Ricard

Fal oL i ot f
Cralerers de ool

linJGw)

Hendrika Engelbrecht
Product Supply Specialist

+27 {11} 8020600
+27 714 852777

- 21, Woodlands Drive, Country Club Estate Woodmead, Building &
- 2191 Johannesburg . South Africa
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. Agent Campany Stam TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
’ . Uh;IT 39 !
? . TR
Trade Clearing BEDFORDVIEW
Logistics
Reg: 2016/451115/07 Printed: 24.01.05 10:11
Tek 011615 1828
Fax: 086 4419 941
Email: aeshnie@icloud.com
Paperless EDI Notification Decision : 8 - PROCEED TO BORDER {SACU CLEARANCES)
Mode Type EXPCRTS Type !/ Purpose Code EIG
File Number 363934 Case No
Serial Number 2168855305H20240105006789
Date / Time to SARS 2024.01.05 10:09:53 Remarks f Additional Errors
Date / Time from SARS 2024.01.05 10:11:26 -PROCEED TO BORDER
Customs Office QO5H
Importer ! Exporter Name 01245086 PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA PTY LTD
Supplier f Consignee Name A D ENTERPRISES PTY LTD
Entry Clerk RAJIV POOLARAY
Customs Details
Export UCR Number 4Z2A01245086CINV3IE39345 Registration Number
Final BOE Number 5002037 . Registration Date
Final BOE Date 24.01.05 Payment Code
Agent Customs Code 21688553 Printed Indicator N-HARD COPY NCT PRINTED
Bill of Entry Details
Country of Export ZA Country of Destination S2Z
Depot / Terminal Code
Warehouse
Remover
Transport Code 3 Port of Exit 0OSH
Removal Transport Code
Transport Doc. Number 21688553TCL240105PRSAQ01 House Waybill Number 21688553363934
Transport Doc. Date 24.01.05 R.\.B. Number
Ship Name ! Flight Number ROAD R.LB. Date
Voyage Number " Accepted At
Estimated Date of Arrival Shipment Date 24.01.05

Bill of Entry Totals

Gross Mass 685.000 No of Packs 44,00 Case Total CIFIC 122032.00
Total Customs Value 122032.00 Total Amount Due 0.00 Amount Payable 0.00

EDI Message Details

Serial([LRN} Number - 2168855303H20240105006788
Actual Arrival Date - 2024.01,05

Customs Office of Clearance - OSH

Customs Degision - PROCEED TO BORDER (SACU CLEARAMCES)
Agent Code - 21688553

House Bill of Lading No, - 363934

Document Date - 2024.01.05

Transpart Document Mo, - 21688553 TCL240105PRSAD
Document Date - 2024.01.04

Final Bill of Entry{MRN) No. - OSHZ02401055002037
Document Date - 2024.01.05

UCR No - 42A012450B6CINVI639345

EZC Reference Mo. - EZCOM000000004217

Line No :0
PROCEED TO BORDER
Customs Value -R 122032

Gross Mass - 685.00
Total Mo, of Packages - 44




SAD -500 CUSTOMS DECLARATION FORM

2.EXPORTER/CONSIGNTR
PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA PTY

%B Fleor The Square
Cape Quarters

27 Semerset Road

De Waterkant

Cape Town

Tin

01245086

1. DECLARATION

H 4QF

BSIC

4670144971

A QFFICE DESTINATION QF DEPARTURE
FICE CODE MANIFEST NUMBER

OSH Johannesburg

3. FORMS 5.

1 3

REGISTRATION NO.

2168855305H20240105006789

& DATE

B.IMPORTER/CONSIGNEE
A D ENTERFRISES PTY LTD

Matsapha Industrial Site plot 226/848
1st Avenue

Matsapha

Swagziland

TIN

6.TOT PACK

5.ITEMS

BSIC

5 44

7.DECLARANT REFERENCE

OATE
363934 [WEB]1.395)

i, 12

il

VALUE DETAILS 13. AlInvaice No. & Date

122032 363934 24.01.04

[el=]s]a]u]sulwu]uls]s

14 DECLARANT/AGENT

TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
UNIT 39

BEDFQRD GARDEN YILLAS

5 LEICESTER STREET
BEDFORDVIEW

LTIN |

21688553

15. COE 16.000 17.400

In
5Z

17A, OWNER CODE 178, REBATE USER CODE

20. DELIVERY TERMS

18. INDENTIFICATION DATE AND NATIONALITY OF TR
ROAD 2024.01.05

AKSPORT AT ARRIVAL

19,
CONTAINER

22 CURRENCY AND TOTAL FOB WALUE

122032

23. RATE OF EXCHANGE

21, DENTIFICATION DATE AND NATEQNALITY OF
TRANSPORT AT FRONTIER

28, FINANCIAL DATA UCR

24. OTHER COST DETAILS

11688553TCLZ40105PRSA0MM 2024.01.04

ASSESMENT NO.

RECEIFT NO. &

CURRENCY AMOUNT
UCR 4ZA01245086CINV3I639345
WIMF |26.TMI | DATE 27, PLACE OF DISCHARGE EREIGHT.
Trans Valoe :
122032 |ZAR
3 Receiving Bank : INSURANCE
4
29.00E Pd. LOCATION OF GOODS lcf:jit Terms 030
a5 VAT Indicator = N OTHER £OST
33 COMODITY CODE
MARKS & 32.ITEM KO. i
NUMBERS 1 2208.30.10(0)
31, PACKA
AKD . RUMBER & 34, COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) | 36. PREFERENCE
DESCRIPTION TYPE OF FOUR FOUR Case
OF 50005 PACKAGES IE 685.00
37.CPC 38.NETT MASS(KGS) 39.QUOTA
CONTALNER
NUMBERS 60 | 0O 0.00
DESCRIPTION 40.5UMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcohal of an Altoholic Strength by Yolume of Less Than B0 Per Cent Yol.; Spirits, Liqueors and Other
Spirituous Beverages; Whiskies; in Containers Holding Z Li or Less; ]
41, SUPP, UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE 43.vM
[FCY)
270,00 Ll
116.1¢ LA 94987
44, LICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY
ACDITIONAL 360,00 NO
INFORMATION 0 EX WARERDUSE CUDE 45. OTHER QTY
1 0.00
PRODUCED REMOVAL IN BOND (R.I.8) & DATE REBATE CODE 46. STATISTICAL VALUE
DOCUMENTS
94987
47. TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT " mp 48. ACCOUNT CODE 49. IDENTIFICATION OF WAREHOUSE/TIME LIMIT
CALCULATION
OF DUTIES AND|
TAYES
SUMMARY OF TOTAL DUTIES AND TAXES
TOTAL DUTIES & TAXES
AMOUNT OVERPAID
AMOUNT UNDERPAID
OTHER
TOTAL PAYABLE
TOTAL GUARANTEE cone | [ amount
DECESRATION FOR OFFICE USE
i RAJIV POCLARAJ the undersigned of TRADE CLEARING LOGISTICS
being the {agent] hereby declare that the particulars herein.

True and correct and camaly with the pravisians of the Customs and excise Ack

9009235130087

24.01.05

SIGNATURE

1.D NUMBER

DATE

2168855305H20240105006789
QSH202401055002037

LRN
MRHN

Date Printed

24.01.05

System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 043 1400 Fax: +27 11 453 959

Time Printed 10:11




SAD -501 CUSTOMS DECLARATION FROM{Continuation Sheet) QFFICECODE A.FORMS REGISTRATION NO. I RECLARANTREF.
2 IMPORTER PORTER
s RS TN . osH 2 | 3 |#168855305H20250105 363934
PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA PTY 01245086 ' 006789 [WEB]1.395)
i'.lh.l.DPJ\CKAGES 32.ITEM NO. 33.COMODITY CODE
MARKS & NUMBERS
DESCRIPTION 104.23.05
OF GOODS 2 2208,30.10{ I I
NUMBER & 34. COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) | 26. PREFERENCE
TYPE OF
PACKAGES GB
CONTAINER 37.CPC 38.NETT MASS(KGS) 39.QUDTA
NUMBERS &0 oo 0.00
DESCRIPTION 40.5UMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCLUIMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcahal of an Alcoholic Strength by Volume of Less Than BO Per Cent Vol.; Spirits,
Liqueurs and Other Spirtuous Beverages; Whiskles; in Containers Holding 2 Li or Less; o
@1, SUPP, UNITS 42. CUSTOMS VALUE  [43.uM
22.50 L (FCY}
9.68 LA
44, LICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY 8379
ADDITIONAL 30.00 |NO
INFORMATION 0
i EX WAREHOUSE CUDE 35.0THER QUANTITIES
0.00
47, PRODUCED
DOCUMENTS | REMOVAL IN BOND (R.1.B) B DATE REBATE CODE 46. STATISTICAL VALUE
8379
31, PACKAGES 32.FTEM NO. 33.COMQDITY CODE
ANG
MARKS E NUMBERS
DESCRIPTION 104.23.22
OF GOUDS 1 2203.?0.22(2)! [
NUMBER & 34. 0OC 35.GROS5 MASS (KGS) | 36. PREFERENCE
TYPE OF
PACKAGES SE
SRS 37.CPC 38.NETT MASS(KGS) 39.UOTA
NUMBERS 60 00 0.00
DESCRIPTION 40.SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcohol of an Alcoholic Strength by Volume of Less Than 80 Per Cent Vol.; Spirits,
Liqueurs and Other Spirtucus Beverages; Liqueurs and Cordials; in Containers Holding 2 Li or Less; ]
QOther;
F 41. SUPP. UNITS A2, CUSTOMS VALUE 431.vM
45.00 L (FCY}
19,325 LA
EEN LICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DECUCTED QUANTITY 11894
ADDITIONAL .00
INFORMATION 0
EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45.OTHER QUANTITIES
2 0.00
47, PRODUCED
DOCUMENTS | REMOVAL IN BOKD (R.1LB) B DATE REBATE CODE 46, STATISTICAL VALUE
11854
31. PACKAGES 32.ITEM NO. 33.COMODITY CODE
AND
MARKS & MUMBERS
DESCRIFTION 104.23.13
OF BSOS 4 2208.50.10(9) |
NUMBER & 34. COC 35.GROSS MASS (KGS) |36, PREFERENCE
TYPE QF
PACKAGES IT
CONTAINER 37.0PC 38, METT MASS{KGS) 39.QUOTA
NUMBERS &0 0o 0.00
DESCRIPTION 40, SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIQUS DOCUMENT
Undenatured Ethyl Alcahol of an Alcoholic Strength by Velume of Less Than 80 Per Cent vol.; Spirits,
Liqueurs and Other Spiritucus Beverages; Gin and Geneva; in Containers Holding 2 Li or Less; 0
41. SUPP. UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE  [43.vM
9.00 i Loy
3.87 LA
a4, UICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY 1386
ADDITIONAL 1z.00 (NO
INFORMATION 0
. EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45.OTHER QUANTITIES
0.00 1
47. PRODUCED
DOCUMENTS | REMOVAL IN BOND {(A.1.E) B DATE REBATE CODE 46, STATISTICAL VALUE
3366
TYRE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMQUNT MP TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP
CALCULATION
QF DUTIES
AND TAKES
TOTAL ON FIRST ITEM OF THIS PAGE TOTAL ON SECOND ITEM OF THIS PAGE
TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP TYPE AMOUNT MP
TOTAL ON THIRD ITEM OF THIS PAGE ERANH-TOTALS
FOR ALL PAGES
Date and Time Printed 24.01.05 10:14 System Supplied by Easy Clear Pty Ltd tel: +27 11 453 9496 Fax: +27 11 453 9545




31. PACKAGES
AND
DESCRIPTION
OF GOODS

44,
ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

47, PRODUCED

SAD -501 CUSTOMS DECLARATION FROM(Continuation Sheet) GEFICE CODE 3-FORMS REGISTRATION NO. /< DEELARANT HEF,
ZIMPORTER OF EXPORTER ™ 2168855305H20240105 363934
PERNOD RICARD SOUTH AFRICA PTY 01245085 . OSH 33 006789 [WEB]1.395]
32.1TEM NO. 33.COMODITY CODE
MARKS E NUUMBERS
5 1103.50.10(9)‘ 1032303 ‘
NUMEER & 34. COC 35.GAOSS MASS (KGS) | 36. PREFERENCE
TYPE OF
PACKAGES IT
Lont A 37.0PC 308,NETT MASS(KGS) 39.QUOTA
KUMEERS 60 0o o.00
DESCRIPTION 4D.SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
Und. d Ethyl Alcohel of an Alcoholic Strength by Volume of Less Than BO Per Cent Vol.; Spirits,
Liqueurs and Other Spirituous Beverages; Gin and G HLE i Holding 2 Li or Less; 4]
41. SUPP. UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE  [43.uM
9.00 Ll (FOv}
3.87 LA
LICENSE NUMBER, DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY 33B6
o 12,00 |NG

1

EX WAREHOUSE CQDE

45 OTHER QUANTITIES
0.00 1

DOCUMENTS  [REMOVAL IN BOND (R.1E) & DATE REBATE CODE 46, STATISTICAL VALUE
3386
31, PACKAGES 32.TTEM NO. 33.COMQDITY CODE
AND
DESCRIETION | MARKS & NUMBERS
QF GOODS
NUMBER & 34 COC I5.GROSS MASS (KGS) 36, PREFERENCE
TYPE OF
PACKAGES
CONTRINER 37.CPC 3B.NETT MASS{KGS) 39.QUOTA
NUMBERS
DESCREIFTION 40.SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
41. SUPP. UNITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE  |43.uM
[FCY)
44, LICENSE NUMBER DECUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY
ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION

47, PRODUCED

EX WAREHOUSE CODE

45 0THER QUANTITIES

DOCUMENTS | REMOVAL 1N BOND (R.1.B} & DATE REBATE CODE 46, STATISTICAL VALUE
31, PACKAGES 32.ITEM hO, 33.COMOCHTY CQODE
AND
QESCRIFTION | MARKS B NUMBERS
OF GOODS
NUMBER B 34, COC 35.GROSS MASS [KGS) | 36. PREFERENCE
TVPE OF
PACKAGES
niaiNER 37.CPC 3B.NETT MASS{KGS) 39.QUOTA
NUMBERS
DESCRIFTION 40, SUMMARY DECLARATION/PREVIOUS DOCUMENT
41, SUPP. URITS 42, CUSTOMS VALUE  [42.uM
{FCY)
44, LICENSE NUMBER DEDUCTED VALUE DEDUCTED QUANTITY
ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION
EX WAREHOUSE CODE 45.0THER QUANTITIES
47. PRODUCED
DOCUMENTS | REMOVAL IN BOND {R.1.B) & DATE REBATE CODE a6. STATISTICAL VALUE
TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT Mp TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT mp
CALCULATION
OF DUTIES
AND TAXES
TOTAL ON FIRST ITEM OF THIS PAGE TOTAL ON SECOND ITEM OF THIS PAGE
TYPE DUTY/TAX BASE RATE AMOUNT MP TYPE AMOUNT MP
GRAND TOTALS
TOTAL QN THIRD ITEM OF THIS PAGE ERANDTOTALY
Date and Time Printed 24.01.05 10:11 Systern Supplied by Easy Clear Pry Ltd tel: +27 11 453 %4956 Fax: +27 11 453 9545
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